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DAVID BRANDEMUEHL

Siate Representative
49th Assembly District

TO: Members, Assembly Transportation Committee
FROM: Rep. David Brandemuehl, Chair .W
DATE: June 7, 2000

RE: Clearinghouse Rule

The following clearinghouse rule has been referred to the Assembly Transportation Committee:

Clearinghouse Rule 00-057: relating to the demerit point system and graduated driver license
restriction extensions.

- Please contact my office if you would like a copy of this rule. Any questions may be directed to
b Bill Ford, Legislative Council Attorney for the committee, at 266-0680. The deadline for
committee action on this rule is July 6, 2000.
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\_-ommittee Memberships:
Transportation (Chair); Education; Highway Safety; Natural Resources; Urban & Local Affairs; Rustic Roads Board; Transportation Projects Commission
Office: P.O. Box 8952 « Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8952 » (608) 266-1170 » Rep.Brandemuehl @legis.state.wi.us
Home: 13081 Pine Road * Fennimore, Wisconsin 53809 « (608) 822-3776
Toll-Free: (888) 872-0049 « Fax: (608) 282-3649



